
State of Florice 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 9, 1997 
TO: Sandy Simmons, Division of Records and R.eponina 

FROM: Brcoda H . Hawk.ios, Divilioo of Communicat.lona aifl.f 
RE: JWI .. 'JC and 1970771-TC - Dockets to Be ClOSed 

A request for caocellation of certifate mmben 4939 and 5100 for the above docketa was 

received by both Tommy WUUama and me. UDkDowi.oa, I requested to have the above 

docteu opened to cm:el the cenificales and Tommy bad included cancellation of the 

reqUCitl in bit rec:ommcndatioos, dockets 970.5.53-TP and 970.5.54-TP. For this reason, I'm 

requestioa docket 1970170-TC and 1970171-TC be closed, u they were opened in enor. 

Please ttiDifer David B. Ervln'a request for PATS cancellation for Anow Communications 

and Indianlown Telcpboae Syatem, Inc. to Tommy Wllliama'a dockets. Thank you. 
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Commlsslona'J: 
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David B. Erwin, Esquire 
Young, Van As8eDderp ct. Varnadoe, P .A 
Post Office Box 1833 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1833 

Re: Docket No. 970nO-TC 

Dear Mr. Erwin: 

June 26. 1997 
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This will acknowlcdae receipt of a ~ucst for cancellation of Pay Telephone 
Certificate No. 4939 by Arrow Communications, lnc::., whjcb was filed in thls office on June 

25, 1997 and assianed the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 

be advised. 

Mecfialion may be available to re10lve any djsputc in thls docket. If mediation is 

conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 

hearing. For more informatJon, contact the Office of General Counsel at (904) 413-6078 or 

FAX (904) 413-6079. 
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